DCT Industrial Trust Inc. Form 424B5 November 20, 2012 Table of Contents

#### Filed Pursuant to Rule 424(b)(5)

#### Registration No. 333-185066

#### CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

		Proposed	Proposed	
	Amount	Maximum	Maximum	
Title of Each Class of	to be	Offering Price	Aggregate	Amount of
Securities to be Registered Common Stock, \$0.01 par value per share	<b>Registered</b> 20,000,000	<b>Per Share (1)</b> \$6.17	<b>Offering Price (1)(2)</b> \$77,466,133.13	<b>Registration Fee (2)</b> \$10,566.38

(1) Estimated solely for the purpose of calculating the registration fee. Pursuant to Rule 457(c) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, the proposed maximum offering price per share and the proposed maximum aggregate offering price have been determined on the basis of the average of the high and low prices reported on the New York Stock Exchange on November 14, 2012.

(2) As discussed below, pursuant to Rule 415(a)(6) under the Securities Act, this prospectus supplement includes unsold securities that have been previously registered. Accordingly, there is no registration fee due in connection with those securities.

Pursuant to Rule 415(a)(6) under the Securities Act, the securities registered pursuant to this prospectus supplement include 7,444,711 shares of unsold common stock that had been previously registered on a prospectus supplement, which we refer to as the Prior Prospectus Supplement, filed pursuant to Rule 424(b)(5) on March 23, 2010, which was filed as part of Registration Statement No. 333-165623. The registration fees with respect to such securities, totaling \$7,750.31, were previously paid in connection with the filing of the Prior Prospectus Supplement relating to such securities and will continue to be applied to such unsold securities.

#### PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

(To Prospectus dated November 20, 2012)

# Up to 20,000,000 Shares

# DCT INDUSTRIAL TRUST INC.

### **Common Stock**

This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus relate to the offer and sale from time to time of up to 20,000,000 shares of our common stock, par value \$0.01 per share. Shares of our common stock to which this prospectus supplement relates will be offered over a period

### Edgar Filing: DCT Industrial Trust Inc. - Form 424B5

of time and from time to time through Wells Fargo Securities, LLC, as our sales agent, or to it for resale, in accordance with the terms of the distribution agreement we have entered into with Wells Fargo Securities, LLC. In the future, we may also enter into distribution agreements with other sales agents, or collectively with Wells Fargo Securities, LLC, the Sales Agents. In the event that we enter into distribution agreements with any Sales Agents other than Wells Fargo Securities, LLC, we will file a supplement to this prospectus supplement to reflect any such new distribution agreement. Sales of shares of our common stock, if any, may be made in negotiated transactions or transactions that are deemed to be at-the-market offerings as defined in Rule 415 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Act, including sales made directly on the New York Stock Exchange, or the NYSE, or sales made to or through a market maker other than on an exchange.

Our common stock is listed on the NYSE under the symbol DCT. The last reported sale price of our common stock as reported on the NYSE on November 19, 2012 was \$6.16 per share.

The proceeds from the sale of shares of our common stock to which this prospectus supplement relates will be used for general corporate purposes, which may include funding acquisitions and repaying debt.

From time to time during the term of the distribution agreements, in connection with the Sales Agents acting as our agents, we may deliver an issuance notice to one of the Sales Agents specifying the length of the selling period, the amount of shares to be sold and the minimum price below which sales may not be made. We will submit a notice to only one Sales Agent relating to the sale of shares of our common stock on any given day. Upon acceptance of an issuance notice from us, and subject to the terms and conditions of the respective distribution agreement, if acting as agent, each Sales Agent agrees to use its commercially reasonable efforts consistent with its normal trading and sales practices to sell such shares on such terms. We or any of the Sales Agents may suspend the offering of our shares at any time upon proper notice to the other, upon which the selling period will immediately terminate.

We will pay each of the Sales Agents a commission which in each case shall not be more than 2.0% of the gross sales price of all shares sold through it as our agent under the applicable distribution agreement. The remaining sales proceeds, after deducting any expenses payable by us and any transaction fees imposed by any governmental or self-regulatory organization in connection with the sales, will equal our net proceeds for the sale of shares of our common stock. We have agreed to reimburse the Sales Agents for certain expenses in certain circumstances.

Under the applicable distribution agreement, we may also sell our common stock to the Sales Agents as principals for their own accounts at prices agreed upon at the time of sale. If we sell our common stock to any of the Sales Agents as principals, we will enter into a separate terms agreement with such Sales Agent.

# Investing in our common stock involves risks. See <u>Risk Factors</u> beginning on page S-3 of this prospectus supplement and page 7 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

# Wells Fargo Securities

The date of this prospectus supplement November 20, 2012

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

### **Prospectus Supplement**

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT	S-iii
PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY	S-1
<u>RISK FACTORS</u>	S-3
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	S-4
USE OF PROCEEDS	S-6
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION	S-7
LEGAL MATTERS	S-9
Prospectus	
PROSPECTUS SUMMARY	1
RISK FACTORS	4
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	5
HOW WE INTEND TO USE THE PROCEEDS	7
DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS	8
DESCRIPTION OF STOCK PURCHASE CONTRACTS	10
DESCRIPTION OF UNITS	11
DESCRIPTION OF COMMON STOCK	14
DESCRIPTION OF PREFERRED STOCK	18
DESCRIPTION OF DEPOSITARY SHARES	19
DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES	22
CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE MARYLAND GENERAL CORPORATION LAW AND OUR CHARTER AND BYLAWS	39
LEGAL OWNERSHIP AND BOOK-ENTRY ISSUANCE	44
CERTAIN UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES OF AN EXCHANGE OR REDEMPTION OF OP UNITS	49
COMPARISON OF OP UNITS AND COMMON STOCK	52
FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS	55
SELLING STOCKHOLDERS	78

S-i

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION	79
INCORPORATION OF DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE	83
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION	84
EXPERTS	84
LEGAL MATTERS	84

S-ii

#### ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

No person has been authorized to give any information or to make any representations other than those contained in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus or any free writing prospectus prepared by us or incorporated by reference herein or therein and, if given or made, such information or representation must not be relied upon as having been authorized. This prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and any free writing prospectus prepared by us do not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy any securities other than the securities described in this prospectus supplement or an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy such securities in any circumstances in which such offer or solicitation is unlawful. Neither the delivery of this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus or any free writing prospectus prepared by us nor any sale made hereunder or thereunder shall, under any circumstances, create any implication that the information contained herein or therein is correct as of any time subsequent to the date of such information.

You should read this prospectus supplement along with the accompanying prospectus. This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus form one single document and both contain information you should consider when making your investment decision. This prospectus supplement, or the information incorporated by reference herein, may add, update or change information in the accompanying prospectus. If the information contained in this prospectus supplement is inconsistent with the accompanying prospectus, you should rely on this prospectus supplement. You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. We have not authorized anyone to provide you with information that is different. The information in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus may only be accurate as of their respective dates. See Where You Can Find More Information in the accompanying prospectus.

Unless the context otherwise requires, or unless otherwise specified, all references in this prospectus supplement to the terms we, us, our and our company refer to DCT Industrial Trust Inc., which we refer to as DCT, together with its subsidiaries, including DCT Industrial Operating Partnership LP, which we refer to as our operating partnership. When we say you without any further specification, we mean any person to whom this prospectus supplement is delivered.

S-iii

#### PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY

This summary only highlights the more detailed information appearing elsewhere, or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. It may not contain all of the information that is important to you. You should carefully read this entire prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus before deciding whether to invest in our common stock.

#### About DCT Industrial Trust Inc.

We are a leading industrial real estate company specializing in the acquisition, development, leasing and management of bulk distribution and light industrial properties in high-volume distribution markets in the United States and Mexico. We were formed as a Maryland corporation in April 2002 and have elected to be treated as a real estate investment trust, or REIT, for U.S. federal income tax purposes. We are structured as an umbrella partnership REIT, or UPREIT, under which substantially all of our current and future business is, and will be, conducted through a majority owned and controlled subsidiary, DCT Industrial Operating Partnership LP, or our operating partnership, a Delaware limited partnership, for which DCT Industrial Trust Inc. is the sole general partner. As of September 30, 2012, we owned approximately 92% of the outstanding equity interests in our operating partnership.

As of September 30, 2012, we owned interests in approximately 75.2 million square feet of properties leased to approximately 840 customers, including:

58.0 million square feet comprising 388 consolidated properties owned in our operating portfolio which were 91.8% occupied;

16.7 million square feet comprising 51 unconsolidated properties which were 84.2% occupied and operated on behalf of five institutional capital management partners;

0.2 million square feet comprising two consolidated properties under redevelopment; and

0.3 million square feet comprising two consolidated buildings in development. As of September 30, 2012, we also had four consolidated buildings and one unconsolidated expansion project under construction and several projects in predevelopment.

Our principal executive office is located at 518 17<sup>th</sup> Street, Suite 800, Denver, Colorado 80202; our telephone number is (303) 597-2400. We also maintain regional offices in Atlanta, Georgia; Chicago, Illinois; and Newport Beach, California, and market offices in Baltimore, Maryland; Cincinnati, Ohio; Dallas, Texas; Houston, Texas; Moonachie, New Jersey; and Orlando, Florida. Our website address is www.dctindustrial.com. The information included or referenced to on, or otherwise accessible through, our website is not intended to form a part of or be incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement.

## The Offering

Issuer	DCT Industrial Trust Inc., a Maryland corporation.
Common Stock Offered	Up to 20,000,000 shares, par value \$0.01 per share.
Manner of Offering	At-the-market offering that may be made from time to time through Wells Fargo Securities, LLC, as sales agent using commercially reasonable efforts. See Plan of Distribution.
NYSE Symbol	DCT
Use of Proceeds	We intend to contribute the net proceeds from this offering to our operating partnership, which will subsequently use the net proceeds from the offering for general corporate purposes, which may include funding acquisitions and repaying debt. See Use of Proceeds in this prospectus supplement.
Risk Factors	An investment in our common stock involves various risks, and prospective investors should carefully consider the matters discussed under the caption entitled Risk Factors beginning on page S-3 of this prospectus supplement and in the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus before making a decision to invest in our common stock.
Restrictions on Ownership and Transfer	In part, to assist us in complying with certain federal income tax requirements applicable to REITs, among other purposes, our charter imposes certain restrictions on ownership and transfer of our common stock. See Description of Common Stock Restriction on Ownership of Common Stock beginning on page 15 in the accompanying prospectus.

#### **RISK FACTORS**

In addition to other information contained in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, you should carefully consider the risks described below and in the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, including (i) DCT Industrial Trust Inc. s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011, (ii) DCT Industrial Trust Inc. s Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 2012, June 30, 2012 and September 30, 2012 and (iii) documents filed by DCT Industrial Trust Inc. with the SEC after the date of this prospectus supplement and which are deemed incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, before making an investment decision. These risks are not the only ones facing our company. Additional risks not presently known to us or that we currently deem immaterial may also impair our business operations. Our business, financial condition and results of operations could be materially adversely affected by the materialization of any of these risks. The trading price of our common stock could decline due to the materialization of any of these risks, and you may lose all or part of your investment.

#### The trading price of our common stock has been and may continue to be subject to wide fluctuations.

The sale price of our common stock on the NYSE has fluctuated significantly in recent quarters. Our stock price may fluctuate in response to a number of events and factors, such as those described elsewhere in this Risk Factors section and those events described or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement.

#### This offering may be dilutive, and there may be future dilution of our common stock.

Giving effect to the potential issuance of common stock in this offering, the receipt of the expected net proceeds and the use of those proceeds, this offering may have a dilutive effect on our expected earnings per share and funds from operations per share. The actual amount of such dilution cannot be determined at this time and will be based on numerous factors. Additionally, we are not restricted from issuing additional shares of our common stock or preferred stock, including any securities that are convertible into or exchangeable for, or that represent the right to receive, common stock or preferred stock or any substantially similar securities in the future. The market price of our common stock could decline as a result of sales of a large number of shares of our common stock in the market after this offering or the perception that such sales could occur.

#### FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

We make statements in this prospectus supplement and accompanying prospectus, and the documents incorporated by reference that are forward-looking statements within the meaning of the federal securities laws. In particular, statements pertaining to our capital resources, portfolio performance and results of operations contain forward-looking statements. Likewise, all of our statements regarding anticipated market conditions, demographics and results of operations are forward-looking statements. You can identify forward-looking statements by the use of forward-looking terminology such as believes, expects, may, will, should, seeks, approximately, intends, plans, pro forma, anticipates or the negative of these words and phrases or similar words or phrases which are predictions of or indicate future events or trends and which do not relate solely to historical matters. You can also identify forward looking statements by discussions of strategy, plans or intentions.

Forward-looking statements involve numerous risks and uncertainties and you should not rely on them as predictions of future events. Forward-looking statements depend on assumptions, data or methods which may be incorrect or imprecise and we may not be able to realize them. We do not guarantee that the transactions and events described will happen as described (or that they will happen at all). The following factors, among others, could cause actual results and future events to differ materially from those set forth or contemplated in the forward-looking statements:

national, international, regional and local economic conditions, including, in particular, the impact of the economic downturn and the strength of the economic recovery and the potential impact of the financial crisis in Europe;

the general level of interest rates and the availability of capital;

the competitive environment in which we operate;

real estate risks, including fluctuations in real estate values and the general economic climate in local markets and competition for tenants in such markets;

decreased rental rates or increasing vacancy rates;

defaults on or non-renewal of leases by tenants;

acquisition and development risks, including failure of such acquisitions and development projects to perform in accordance with projections;

the timing of acquisitions, dispositions and developments;

natural disasters such as fires, floods, tornadoes, hurricanes and earthquakes;

energy costs;

the terms of governmental regulations that affect us and interpretations of those regulations, including the costs of compliance with those regulations, changes in real estate and zoning laws and increases in real property tax rates;

## Edgar Filing: DCT Industrial Trust Inc. - Form 424B5

financing risks, including the risk that our cash flows from operations may be insufficient to meet required payments of principal, interest and other commitments;

lack of or insufficient amounts of insurance;

litigation, including costs associated with prosecuting or defending claims and any adverse outcomes;

the consequences of future terrorist attacks or civil unrest;

environmental liabilities, including costs, fines or penalties that may be incurred due to necessary remediation of contamination of properties presently owned or previously owned by us;

our current and continuing qualification as a REIT, which involves the application of highly technical and complex provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or the Internal Revenue Code, and depends on our ability to meet the various requirements imposed by the Code through actual operating results, distribution levels and diversity of stock ownership; and

other risks and uncertainties detailed in the section entitled Risk Factors.

While forward-looking statements reflect our current beliefs, they are not guaranties of future performance. We disclaim any obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statement to reflect changes in underlying assumptions or factors, new information, data or methods, future events or other changes. For a further discussion of these and other factors that could impact our future results, performance or transactions, see the section entitled Risk Factors in this prospectus supplement and the documents referred to in that section.

#### **USE OF PROCEEDS**

We intend to contribute the net proceeds from this offering to our operating partnership, which will subsequently use the net proceeds from the offering for general corporate purposes, which may include funding acquisitions and repaying debt.

#### PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

We have entered into a distribution agreement, dated as of November 20, 2012, with Wells Fargo Securities, LLC, under which we may issue and sell up to an aggregate of 20,000,000 shares of our common stock from time to time through Wells Fargo Securities, LLC, as our agent for the offer and sale of the shares, or to it for resale. In the future, we may also enter into distribution agreements with Sales Agents other than Wells Fargo Securities, LLC. In the event that we enter into new distribution agreements, we will file a supplement to this prospectus supplement to reflect any such new distribution agreement. The sales, if any, of the shares of our common stock under each of the distribution agreements will be made in at-the-market offerings as defined in Rule 415 of the Securities Act, including sales made directly on the NYSE, the existing trading market for our common stock, or sales made to or through a market maker or through an electronic communications network.

From time to time during the term of the distribution agreements, in connection with the Sales Agents acting as our agents, we may deliver an issuance notice to one of the Sales Agents specifying the length of the selling period, the amount of shares to be sold and the minimum price below which sales may not be made. We will submit a notice to only one Sales Agent relating to the sale of shares of our common stock on any given day. Upon acceptance of an issuance notice from us, and subject to the terms and conditions of the respective distribution agreement, if acting as agent, each Sales Agent agrees to use its commercially reasonable efforts consistent with its normal trading and sales practices to sell such shares on such terms. We or any of the Sales Agents may suspend the offering of our shares at any time upon proper notice to the other, upon which the selling period will immediately terminate.

Our Sales Agents, in their capacity as agents, will not engage in any transactions that stabilize our common stock.

We will pay each of the Sales Agents a commission which in each case shall not be more than 2.0% of the gross sales price of all shares sold through it as our agent under the applicable distribution agreement. The remaining sales proceeds, after deducting any expenses payable by us and any transaction fees imposed by any governmental or self-regulatory organization in connection with the sales, will equal our net proceeds for the sale of shares of our common stock. We will reimburse the Sales Agents for certain expenses in certain circumstances.

Under the applicable distribution agreement, we may also sell our common stock to each of our Sales Agents as principals for their own accounts at prices agreed upon at the time of sale. If we sell our common stock to any of the Sales Agents as principals, we will enter into a separate terms agreement with such Sales Agent.

Settlement for sales of our common stock are generally anticipated to occur on the third trading day following the date on which any sales were made in return for payment of the net proceeds to us, unless we agree otherwise with the relevant Sales Agent. There is no arrangement for funds to be received in an escrow, trust or similar arrangement.

Sales of shares of our common stock as contemplated by this prospectus supplement will be settled through the facilities of the Depository Trust Company or by such other means as we and the Sales Agents may agree upon.

Each Sales Agent will provide written confirmation to us following the close of trading on the NYSE each day in which shares of our common stock are sold by it as agent for us under the relevant distribution agreement. Each confirmation will include the number of shares sold on that day, the gross sales price per share and the net proceeds to us.

In connection with the sale of our common stock hereunder, each of the Sales Agents may be deemed to be an *underwriter* within the meaning of the Securities Act and the compensation paid to each of them may be deemed to be underwriting commissions or discounts. We have agreed to provide indemnification and contribution to each of the Sales Agents against certain civil liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act.

Wells Fargo Securities, LLC and its affiliates have engaged in, and may in the future engage in, investment banking and other commercial dealings in the ordinary course of business with us or our affiliates. It has received, or may in the future receive, customary fees and commissions for these transactions. In addition, from time to time, Wells Fargo Securities, LLC and its affiliates may effect transactions for their own account or the account of customers, and hold on behalf of themselves or their customers, long or short positions in our debt or equity securities or loans, and may do so in the future.

An affiliate of Wells Fargo Securities, LLC is a lender, the syndication agent, and the joint lead arranger and joint bookrunner under our senior unsecured revolving credit facility, which has a total capacity of \$300 million and matures in June 2015. Further, an affiliate of Wells Fargo Securities, LLC is a lender and documentation agent under our \$175 million senior unsecured term loan, which matures in June 2015.

We and Wells Fargo Securities, LLC have determined that our common stock is an actively-traded security excepted from the requirements of Rule 101 of Regulation M under the Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or the Exchange Act by Rule 101(c)(1) under that Act. If Wells Fargo Securities, LLC or we have reason to believe that the exemptive provisions set forth in Rule 101(c)(1) of Regulation M under the Exchange Act are not satisfied, that party will promptly notify the other and sales of the shares of our common stock under the sales agency financing agreement will be suspended until that or other exemptive provisions have been satisfied in the judgment of Wells Fargo Securities, LLC and us.

We estimate that the total expenses of the offering payable by us, excluding commissions or discounts payable or provided to the Sales Agents under the distribution agreements, will be approximately \$200,000.

The offering of shares of our common stock pursuant to the distribution agreements will terminate upon the earlier of (1) the sale of all of our shares subject to the distribution agreements, (2) the termination of such distribution agreement by either us or the respective Sales Agent at any time in the respective party s sole discretion, and (3) November 20, 2015.

#### LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters will be passed upon for us by Goodwin Procter LLP, Boston, Massachusetts, and for Wells Fargo Securities, LLC by Hogan Lovells US LLP.

Prospectus

# DCT INDUSTRIAL TRUST INC.

# **Debt Securities**

# Warrants

# **Stock Purchase Contracts**

# Units

**Common Stock** 

# **Preferred Stock**

# **Depositary Shares**

This prospectus provides you with a general description of debt and equity securities that DCT Industrial Trust Inc. and selling stockholders may offer and sell from time to time. Each time we or selling stockholders sell securities, we will provide a prospectus supplement that will contain specific information about the terms of that sale and may add to or update the information in this prospectus. You should read this prospectus and any applicable prospectus supplement carefully before you invest in our securities.

DCT Industrial Trust Inc. may offer and sell these securities to or through one or more underwriters, dealers and/or agents on a continuous or delayed basis.

Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol DCT. On November 19, 2012 the last reported sale price of our common stock on the New York Stock Exchange was \$6.16.

Investing in our securities involves various risks. See <u>Risk Factors</u> beginning on page 4 as well as the risk factors contained in documents DCT Industrial Trust Inc. files with the Securities and Exchange Commission and which are incorporated by reference in this prospectus.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities, or determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is November 20, 2012

#### **Table of Contents**

PROSPECTUS SUMMARY	1
RISK FACTORS	4
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS	5
HOW WE INTEND TO USE THE PROCEEDS	7
DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS	8
DESCRIPTION OF STOCK PURCHASE CONTRACTS	10
DESCRIPTION OF UNITS	11
DESCRIPTION OF COMMON STOCK	14
DESCRIPTION OF PREFERRED STOCK	18
DESCRIPTION OF DEPOSITARY SHARES	19
DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES	22
CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE MARYLAND GENERAL CORPORATION LAW AND OUR CHARTER AND BYLAWS	39
LEGAL OWNERSHIP AND BOOK-ENTRY ISSUANCE	44
CERTAIN UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES OF AN EXCHANGE OR REDEMPTION OF OP	
<u>UNITS</u>	49
COMPARISON OF OP UNITS AND COMMON STOCK	52
FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS	55
SELLING STOCKHOLDERS	78
<u>PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION</u>	79
INCORPORATION OF DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE	83
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION	84
<u>EXPERTS</u>	84
LEGAL MATTERS	84

i

#### PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

This summary only highlights the more detailed information appearing elsewhere in this prospectus or incorporated by reference in this prospectus. It may not contain all of the information that is important to you. You should carefully read the entire prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus before deciding whether to invest in our securities.

Unless the context otherwise requires, or unless otherwise specified, all references in this prospectus to the terms we, us, our and our company refer to DCT Industrial Trust Inc., which we refer to as DCT, together with its subsidiaries, including DCT Industrial Operating Partnership LP, which we refer to as our operating partnership.

#### **About This Prospectus**

This document is called a prospectus, and it provides you with a general description of the securities we may offer. Each time we sell securities, we will provide a prospectus supplement containing specific information about the terms of the securities being offered. That prospectus supplement may include a discussion of any risk factors or other special considerations that apply to those securities. The prospectus supplement may also add, update or change the information in this prospectus. If there is any inconsistency between the information in this prospectus and in a prospectus supplement, you should rely on the information in that prospectus supplement. You should read both this prospectus and any prospectus supplement together with additional information described under the heading Where You Can Find More Information.

DCT has filed a registration statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or the SEC, using a shelf registration process. Under this shelf process, we may offer and sell any combination of the securities described in this prospectus, in one or more offerings.

Our SEC registration statement containing this prospectus, including exhibits, provides additional information about us and the securities offered under this prospectus. The registration statement can be read at the SEC s web site or at the SEC s offices. The SEC s web site and street addresses are provided under the heading Where You Can Find More Information.

When acquiring securities, you should rely only on the information provided in this prospectus and in the related prospectus supplement, including any information incorporated by reference. No one is authorized to provide you with information different from that which is contained, or deemed to be contained, in the prospectus and related prospectus supplement. We and the selling stockholders are not offering securities in any state where the offer of such securities is prohibited. You should not assume that the information in this prospectus, any prospectus supplement or any document incorporated by reference is truthful or complete as of any date other than the date indicated on the cover page of these documents.

This prospectus contains forward-looking statements. You should read the explanation of the qualifications and limitations on such forward-looking statements on page 5 of this prospectus. You should also carefully consider the various risk factors incorporated by reference into this prospectus from our SEC filings, which risk factors may cause our actual results to differ materially from those indicated by such forward-looking statements. You should not place undue reliance on our forward-looking statements.

Unless otherwise stated, currency amounts in this prospectus and any prospectus supplement are stated in United States dollars.

#### About DCT Industrial Trust Inc.

We are a leading industrial real estate company specializing in the acquisition, development, leasing and management of bulk distribution and light industrial properties in high-volume distribution markets in the United States and Mexico. We were formed as a Maryland corporation in April 2002 and have elected to be treated as a real estate investment trust, or REIT, for U.S. federal income tax purposes. We are structured as an umbrella partnership REIT, or UPREIT, under which substantially all of our current and future business is, and will be, conducted through a majority owned and controlled subsidiary, DCT Industrial Operating Partnership LP, or our operating partnership, a Delaware limited partnership, for which DCT Industrial Trust Inc. is the sole general partner. As of September 30, 2012, we owned approximately 92% of the outstanding equity interests in our operating partnership.

As of September 30, 2012, we owned interests in approximately 75.2 million square feet of properties leased to approximately 840 customers, including:

## Edgar Filing: DCT Industrial Trust Inc. - Form 424B5

58.0 million square feet comprising 388 consolidated properties owned in our operating portfolio which were 91.8% occupied;

16.7 million square feet comprising 51 unconsolidated properties which were 84.2% occupied and operated on behalf of five institutional capital management partners;

0.2 million square feet comprising two consolidated properties under redevelopment; and

0.3 million square feet comprising two consolidated buildings in development. As of September 30, 2012 we also had four consolidated buildings and one unconsolidated expansion project under construction and several projects in predevelopment.

1

Our principal executive office is located at 518 17<sup>th</sup> Street, Suite 800, Denver, Colorado 80202; our telephone number is (303) 597-2400. We also maintain regional offices in Atlanta, Georgia; Chicago, Illinois; and Newport Beach, California, and market offices in Baltimore, Maryland; Cincinnati, Ohio; Dallas, Texas; Houston, Texas; Moonachie, New Jersey; and Orlando, Florida. Our website address is www.dctindustrial.com.

2

#### **Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges**

The following table sets forth DCT s consolidated ratios of earnings to fixed charges for each of the periods shown.

	Nine Months			Year Ended December 31				
	Ended							
	September							
	30,							
	2012	2011	2010	2009	2008	2007		
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges	(1)	(1)	(1)	(1)	(1)	1.3		

(1) The ratio was less than 1:1 for the nine months ended September 30, 2012 and for the years ended December 31, 2011, December 31, 2010, December 31, 2009, and December 31, 2008 as earnings were inadequate to cover fixed charges by deficiencies of approximately \$(17,116) million, \$(30,993) million, \$(31,971) million, \$(30,361) million and \$(23,067) million, respectively.

The ratio of earnings to fixed charges was computed by dividing earnings by fixed charges. Earnings consist of (a) pretax income from continuing operations before adjustment for income or loss from equity investees, plus (b) fixed charges, plus (c) amortization of capitalized interest, plus (d) distributed income of equity investees, plus (e) our share of pre-tax losses of equity investees for which charges arising from guarantees are included in fixed charges, less (f) interest capitalized, less (g) preferred stock dividend requirements of consolidated subsidiaries, less (h) the noncontrolling interest in pre-tax income of subsidiaries that have not incurred fixed charges. Fixed charges consist of the sum of (a) interest expensed and capitalized, (b) amortized premiums, discounts and capitalized expenses related to indebtedness, (c) an estimate of the interest within rental expense and (d) preferred stock dividend requirements of consolidated subsidiaries.

#### Ratio of Earnings to Combined Fixed Charges and Preferred Stock Dividends

The following table sets forth DCT s consolidated ratios of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred stock dividends for each of the periods shown.

	Nine Months Ended		Year Ended December 31			
	September 30, 2012	2011	2010	2009	2008	2007
Ratio of Earnings to Combined Fixed Charges and Preferred Stock	2012	2011	2010	2005	2000	2007
Dividends	(1)	(1)	(1)	(1)	(1)	1.3

(1) The ratio was less than 1:1 for the nine months ended September 30, 2012 and for the years ended December 31, 2011, December 31, 2010, December 31, 2009, and December 31, 2008 as earnings were inadequate to cover fixed charges by deficiencies of approximately \$(17,116) million, \$(30,993) million, \$(31,971) million, \$(30,361) million and \$(23,067) million, respectively.

The ratio of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred stock dividends was computed by dividing earnings by combined fixed charges and preferred stock dividends. Earnings consist of (a) pretax income from continuing operatio